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Shaqilah (LKK Account)

From: Shaqilah (LKK Account) <account@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 28 April 2021 8:42 AM

To: 'Muhammad_Firdaus_Suleiman@spf.gov.sg'

Cc: 'Jefferson GERARD(SPF''; 'Investigation'; 'QA (LKKAuto'; 'Accounts (LKKAuto'; 

'Kamaliah KAMIS (SPF'

Subject: <TPD> Your ref: TP/IP/47421/2020, FBK 4046K- Mechanical Inspection Report

Attachments: FBK 4046K - MECHANICAL INSPECTION REPORT.pdf; FBK 4046K - TPD LKKInvoice 

AC2102883.pdf

Dear Mr. Firdaus, 

 

Attached please find our invoice and report for the above. 

 

Kindly acknowledge receipt by replying to this email. 

 

We will then proceed to submit our survey fees through Vendors@Gov.Sg 

 

Thank you. 

 

 

 
Best Regards, 

Shaqilah on behalf of Mary Low| Account 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

phone: 6741-2674 Ext.126  | email: Account@LKKAuto.com | fax: 6844-8805 

Blk 51, PayaUbi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

The content of this e-mail message and any attachments are confidential and may be legally privileged, intended solely for the addressee. If you are not the intended 

recipient, be advised that any use, dissemination, distribution, or copying of this e-mail is strictly prohibited. If you receive this message in error, please notify the sender 

immediately by reply email and destroy the message and its attachments.  
 

 

 


